

BRADFORD PEVERELL PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of the Parish Council will take place in the Village Hall on
Thursday May 27th, 2021 at 2pm

Volunteer needed to Chair this meeting.

For this meeting representatives and members of the public will be allowed to attend and numbers will only be restricted by the socially distanced capacity of the village hall.

Democratic Period

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies -**
- 2 Minutes** of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday March 30th, 2021
- 3 Matters Arising -**
 - a) Dorset Councillor link - update
 - b) Speed Watch Project -
on hold due to present lack of volunteers.
 - c) Dorset Councillor contact (update)
- 4 Correspondence -** All sent round in browsers or forwarded electronically.
- 5 Village Hall building work**
Further work to entrance
Re-furbishment of the floor
Future plans
- 6 Proposed Dog Show**
- 7 Officers and Representatives Reports**
 - Village Maintenance Cllr N Howard
 - Village Hall T Buck and Cllr P Meaden
 - Muckleford C Bishop
 - Amenity Fields Colin Chapman
 - Flood warden Cllr C Hawkins
 - Publicity Terry Putnam
- 8 Dorset Council -** Community Governance Review - see emails from Stratton.
- 9 Planning - P/HOU/2021/00377** Gascoyne Barn, Giles Cross, BP DT2 9SJ
Conversion and extension to outbuilding to provide ancillary accommodation. Modify existing vehicular and pedestrian access (retrospective) Any further comments?
- 10 Finance - since March meeting**
 - a) Cheque(s) - Mark Stevenson (audit) £ 25.00
 - Daptc subscription £ 150.80
 - Came & Co Insurance £ 682.19
 - KVISR (website accessibility modifications) £1200.00
 - b) AGAR Annual Governance Statement
 - c) " Annual Accounting Statement validation
- 11 Any other business**
- 12 Date and time of next meeting –**
July 1st, September 2nd and November 4th. Not booked.